
Agenda Item: 3.b

Meeting Date: September 15, 2020

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2020-08-04

From: Rebecca Schlichter, City Clerk

Subject: Second reading of Ordinance 20-21, amending Section 66-1. of Chapter 66
of the Dunedin Code of Ordinances be amended to revise the definition of
refuse.

Presenter(s): Thomas J. Trask, City Attorney

Recommend: Staff recommends to adopt Ordinance 20-21.

Epic Goal(s): Goal #5, Embrace community and employee relationship strategies that
strengthen inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative
engagement.

Boards & Committees: Ordinance Review Committee

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: At the January 16, 2020, the City Commission Meeting, the Commission
received the Ordinance Review Committee's Report & Recommendations. At
the March 3, 2020, staff was directed the City Attorney to prepare an
Ordinance with the changes noted for Chapter 66.
At the September 1, 2020 City Commission Work Session, the Commission
approved Ordinance 20-21 on first reading wth an amendment and scheduled
the second reading for September 15, 2020.

Next Action: Prepare and send Ordinance 20-21 to the Municipal Code Corporation for
codification.



Attachments: A. Ord 20-21 ORC - Changes to Chapter 66 revised at 1 reading.pdf, 

Background: Please see exhibit.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/683474/Ord_20-21_ORC_-_Changes_to_Chapter_66_revised_at_1_reading.pdf

